
Page 1 of 2 

 

City Council Meeting and Workshop         

April 22, 2014 

Agenda 
                                    
 
 
                                                                             
 

5:30 P.M.  Workshop  

A. Council consideration of  vacating a section of Foss Street– Eric Cousens (15 minutes). 

B. Review of FY15 Muncipal Budget - Public Comment 

If time allows, discussion will continue after the meeting. 

 

7:00 P.M.  City Council Meeting 

 

Roll call votes will begin with Councilor Crowley 

 

Pledge of Allegiance   

I. Consent Items – All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered as routine and will be approved in one motion.   

There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Councilor or citizen so requests.  If requested, the item 

will be removed from the consent agenda and considered in the order it appears on the agenda.   

 

1. Order 32-04222014*  
Approving the temporary sign request for Park Avenue Elementary School’s May Fair. 

 

2. Order 33-04222014*  
Approving the temporary sign request for United Way. 

 

II.    Minutes   

 April 7, 2014 Regular Council Meeting 

 

III.   Reports  

Mayor’s Report  

             City Councilors’ Reports   

 City Manager Report 

 

            Finance Director, Jill Eastman  

 March 2014 Monthly Finance Report 

 

IV.    Communications, Presentations and Recognitions   

 Proclamation – Sexual Assault Awareness Month  

 Recognition - St. Dominic Academy Middle School Hockey Team – Winners of the Southern 

Maine Middle School Soule Division Championship 

 Recognition – Tammie Willoughby, the 2014 Auburn Spirit of America Foundation Award  

recipient. 

 

V.     Open Session – Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly related to 

                                              City business which is not on this agenda.  Time limit for open sessions, by ordinance, is 45 minutes.    

 



Au b u r n  C i t y  C o u n c i l  M e e t i n g  &  W o r k s h o p  
 April 22, 2014 

 

Page 2 of 2 

 

                                        

VI.    Unfinished Business - None 

 

VII.    New Business  
 

1. Order 34-04222014  
Authorizing the City Manager to expend expend an additional amount up $150,000 (from TIF 

revenue) for the Transporation Center to be built on Spring Street.  

 

2. Order 35-04222014  
Approving the Special Amusement permit for Parbaritan, LLC, DBA Naral’s located at 34 Court 

Street. Public hearing. 

 

3. Order 36-04222014  
Appointing board and committee members as nominated by either the Mayor or Appointment 

Committee.  Council may enter into executive session, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A). 

 

VIII. Executive Session – Discussion regarding economic development, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. 

§405(6)(C). 

IX.      Open Session - Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly related to 

                                               City business which is not on this agenda. 

 

X. Adjournment 

 
Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered 

in executive session.  Executive sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are 

required to be kept confidential until they become a matter of public discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor 

must make a motion in public.  The motion must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of the Council must vote to go into 

executive session.  An executive session is not required to be scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known 

at the time that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The only topics which may be discussed in executive session 

are those that fall within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6).  Those applicable to municipal 

government are: 

A. Discussion of personnel issues 

B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension of expulsion 

C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to 

real property or interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature 

disclosures of the information would prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the body or agency   

D. Labor contracts 

E. Contemplated litigation 

F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the 

general public to those records is prohibited by statute; 

G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or 

employment purposes; consultation between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that 

body or agency regarding the content of an examination; and review of examinations with the person examined; and 

H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 

30-A, section 4452, subsection 1, paragraph in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when 

the consultation relates to that pending enforcement matter.  



City Council 

Workshop Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject: Petition to Vacate Foss Street 

 

Information: Foss Street, a paper street created back in the 1920's was acquired by Westfield Inc. via a quick 

claim deed in 2012 from the City of Auburn, with the expectation that the sale of the paper street would 

terminate Foss Street as a public street.  That area, known as Foss Street was then incorporated into a larger lot, 

which in turn became the site for a proposed Family Dollar Store.  The Planning Board approved the Family 

Dollar Store at it March 11, 2014 meeting.  During the review process, it became known that an additional 

process would be needed to comply with Maine State Law regarding vacating a paper street in order to 

completely remove all public and private rights.  The developer of the Family Dollar Store, Hunt Real Estate 

Services, has agreed to take responsibility of this process (legal and notification costs). 

 

The process will require a petition be filed with the County Registry of Deeds and all property owners who had 

rights of access to Foss Street will be notified by the developer of the intent to vacate the paper street.  The 

Planning Board must be notified, and then the City Council would be asked to move the petion to the Board of 

Registry.  Any property owner who is notified would have the right to appeal the petition to vacate the paper 

street. 

 

 

Financial: There is no financial impact on the city from this request. 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: The City Council is asked to move favorably to send the petition to vacate 

Foss Street on to the County  Registry of Deeds. 
 

 

Previous Meetings and History:  N/A 

 

 

Attachments:    

1. Petition to vacate Foss Street (PID# 207-079) page 1 of attachments 

2. Information packet from the Engineering Department describing Foss Street, the process of vacating the 

paper street and an subdivision map from 1924, with the Foss St. area marked.  pages 2-5 

3. A prelinary site plan for Family Dollar Store showing how Foss St. fits into the development. pg. 6 

4. List of "members" in the "Foss Street" subdivision. pg. 7 

5. Copy of quick claim deed of a portion of Foss Street from City of Auburn to Westfield Inc. pg. 8 

Council Workshop Date:  April 22, 2014 Item  A 

Author:   Douglas Greene, City Planner 



















City Council 

Workshop Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject: Budget Workshop – Review of City Manager FY15 Budget  

 

Information: The City Manager presented the FY15 budget in full on April 7, 2014. The discussion tonight is 

to review the budget that was presented.   

 

Financial: Budget 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: Council is expected to review their ideas for reductions or changes. 

Discussion and public comment. 

 

Previous Meetings and History: Continuation of budget presentations and discussions which began at the 

2/20/2014 Council Workshop. 

 

Attachments: Additional materials may be available at the meeting 

Council workshop Date:  April 22, 2014 Item  B 

Author:   Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 



City Council 

Agenda Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject: Temporary Sign Placement for the Park Avenue Elementary School’s May Fair event. 

 

Information: The Park Avenue Elementary School would like to request approval to place temporary signs at 

the locations stated in the attached letter to promote their annual May Fair which is scheduled to take place on 

Saturday, May 17, 2014 from 10:00 A.M. until 1:00 P.M.. Signs will be installed one week prior to the event 

and will be removed the day following the event. 

 

Financial: N/A 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: Recommend passage. 

 

Previous Meetings and History: This is a yearly request from this organization 

 

Attachments:  

Letter of request 

Template of sign 

Order 32-04222014 

Council Meeting Date:  April 22, 2014 Order  32-04222014* 

Author:   Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk  







Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 32-04222014 

 
 ORDERED, that the Park Avenue Elementary School may place temporary signs for its 2014 annual May Fair 

event at the locations listed in their letter dated April 3, 2013 (attached) as long as their placement does not 

affect sight distance for streets or adjacent driveways. The signs will be placed one week prior to the May 17, 

2014 event and removed the day after the event (May 18, 2014). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







City Council 

Agenda Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject: Temporary Sign Placement for the United Way 

 

Information: The United Way would like to request approval to place a temporary banner at the location stated 

in the attached letter. The banner will be installed either Thursday, April 24
th

 or Friday, April 25
th

 and will be 

removed on either Monday, May 5
th

 or Tuesday, May 6
th

, 2014. This is to promote the United Way of 

Androscoggin County’s 4
th

 Annual Touch-A-Truck event that will take place on Saturday, May 3, 2014 from 

10:00 A.M. until 1:00 P.M. on the campus of CMCC in Auburn. 

 

Financial: N/A 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: Recommend passage. 

 

Previous Meetings and History: N/A 

 

Attachments:  

Letter of request 

Order 33-04222014 

Council Meeting Date:  April 22, 2014 Order  33-04222014* 

Author:   Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk  



From: Matthew Shaw
To: Susan Clements-Dallaire
Cc: Jbedard@unitedwayandro.org; LMarcoux@unitedwayandro.org
Subject: Letter to Council for Touch-A-Truck Banner Placement
Date: Friday, April 11, 2014 1:59:44 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
CouncilLetter_BannerPlacement.pdf

Good afternoon Sue,
 
Thank you very much for helping us determine the steps to request approval for a banner

placement. Please find attached a letter for the council meeting on the 22nd of April with the
information that you had asked be submitted.
 
If there is any further information that I can provide, please do not hesitate to reach out to me.
Again, thank you very much and please feel free to join us with friends and family on Saturday, May
3 between 10am and 1pm on the campus of Central Maine Community College.
 
Warm regards,
Matt
 
Matthew D. Shaw
Director of Campaign & Marketing
United Way of Androsocoggin County
P.O. Box 888
66 Ash Street
Lewiston, ME 04240
P: 207.795.4000 ext 202
F: 207.795.6100
E: mshaw@unitedwayandro.org
 
 

Like Us On Facebook

Follow Us on Twitter
 
 
This email message is intended only  for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that  is privileged, confidential, or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  All  recipients are notified that  if this message comes to your  attention by mistake, any  dissemination,  use or copying of
the information is prohibited.  If you  have received this message in error,  please  notify the sender  immediately.

 

mailto:mshaw@unitedwayandro.org
mailto:sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov
mailto:Jbedard@unitedwayandro.org
mailto:LMarcoux@unitedwayandro.org
mailto:mshaw@unitedwayandro.org
file:///c|/facebook.com/UnitedWayAndroscoggin
https://www.facebook.com/UnitedWayAndroscoggin
file:///c|/twitter.com/UnitedWayAndro
https://twitter.com/UnitedWayAndro











Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 33-04222014 

 
 
 ORDERED, that the United Way of Androscoggin County may place a temporary banner for its 2014 4th annual 

Touch-A-Truck event on the corner in front of the Auburn Mall at the intersection of Center Street and the on-ramp 

to Mt. Auburn Avenue as long as their placement does not affect sight distance for streets or adjacent driveways. The 

signs will be placed on either Thursday, April 24 or Friday, April 25, 2014 and will be removed on either Monday, 

May 5th or Tuesday, May 6th, 2014. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 









City of Auburn, Maine 
“Maine’s City of Opportunity” 

___________________________      ______ 
Financial Services 

60 Court Street • Suite 411 • Auburn, ME 04210 
(207) 333-6600 Voice • (207) 333-6601 Automated • (207) 333-6620 Fax 

www.auburnmaine.org 
      
 

 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Clinton Deschene, City Manager 

FROM:   Jill Eastman, Finance Director 

REF:    March 2014 Financial Report 

DATE:  April 14, 2014 

 
The following is a discussion regarding the significant variances found in the City’s March financial 
report. Please note that although the monthly financial report contains amounts reported by the 
School Department, this discussion is limited to the City’s financial results and does not attempt to 
explain any variances for the School Department. 
 
The City has completed its ninth month of the current fiscal year. As a guideline for tracking purposes, 
revenues and expenditures should amount to approximately 75.0% of the annual budget.  However, 
not all costs and revenues are distributed evenly throughout the year; individual line items can vary 
based upon cyclical activity.    
 
Revenues 
 
Revenues collected through March 31st, including the school department were $60,920,402, or 
84.14%, of the budget. The municipal revenues including property taxes were $46,691,853, or 89.37% 
of the budget which is more than the same period last year by 3.33%. The accounts listed below are 
noteworthy. 

 
A. March 15th the second installment for real estate taxes were due. The City collected 

$12,834,807 in the month of March of which $1,790,332 was collected on tax day.  
 

B. Excise tax for the month of March is at 79.01%. This is a $187,231 increase from FY 13. 
Our excise revenues for FY14 are 4.01% above projections as of March 31, 2014.  

 
C. State Revenue Sharing for the month of March is 71.00% or $1,171,170. This is 32.7% 

decrease from this March to last March.  
 

 



 2 

 
 

Expenditures 
 
City expenditures through March 2013 were $29,395,988 or 81.34%, of the budget.  Noteworthy 
variances are: 
 

A. Tax Sharing: Tax sharing is currently at 15.09%. The tax sharing will be calculated and 
paid to the City of Lewiston in April. 
 

B. Health and Social services exceeds expectations and is at 88.64% of the total budget at 
the end of March. The Administration portion of the budget is at 71.7% of the total 
budget, where the Assistance portion is at 102% of its $105,982 budget, or over 
budget by $2,087. 
 

 
Investments  
 
This section contains an investment schedule as of March 31st.  Currently the City’s funds are earning 
an average interest rate of .19%. 
 
         
        Respectfully submitted, 

        
          

Jill M. Eastman 
 Finance Director 



 UNAUDITED UNAUDITED AUDITED
March 31 Feb 28 Increase JUNE 30

2014 2014 (Decrease) 2013
ASSETS

CASH 17,373,907$         7,446,791$         9,927,116$           11,268,551$       
RECEIVABLES -                        
  ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES 791,153                704,864              86,289                  1,178,345           
  TAXES RECEIVABLE-CURRENT 2,973,144             15,758,033         (12,784,889)          89,723                
  DELINQUENT TAXES 545,224                546,160              (936)                      543,772              
  TAX LIENS 541,784                594,559              (52,776)                 1,267,670           
  NET DUE TO/FROM OTHER FUNDS 6,334,762             5,220,326           1,114,436             1,602,354           

 
TOTAL ASSETS 28,559,974$         30,270,734$       (1,710,760)$          15,950,415$       

 
 

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES  
 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 50,263$                (238,647)$           288,910$              (536,867)$           
PAYROLL LIABILITIES 215,959                (9,432)                 225,391                (93,082)               
ACCRUED PAYROLL (4,655)                   (4,655)                 -                        (1,066,178)          
STATE FEES PAYABLE (22,054)                 (34,369)               12,315                  -                      
ESCROWED AMOUNTS (41,865)                 (41,865)               -                        (41,865)               
DEFERRED REVENUE (3,933,431)            (16,771,884)        12,838,453           (1,832,681)          

 
     TOTAL LIABILITIES (3,735,783)$          (17,100,852)$      13,365,069$         (3,570,673)$        

 
FUND BALANCE - UNASSIGNED (23,958,358)$        (12,304,050)$      (11,654,308)$        (8,775,150)$        
FUND BALANCE - RESTRICTED FOR  
     WORKERS COMP & UNEMPLOYMENT 1,001,137             1,001,137           -                        (2,450,020)          

FUND BALANCE - ASSIGNED (1,866,970)            (1,866,970)          -                        (1,154,572)          
 

     TOTAL FUND BALANCE (24,824,190)$        (13,169,882)$      (11,654,308)$        (12,379,742)$      
 

  
     TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE (28,559,974)$        (30,270,734)$      1,710,761$           (15,950,415)$      

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
 BALANCE SHEET - CITY GENERAL FUND, WC AND UNEMPLOYMENT FUND 

AS of March 2014, February 2014, and June 2013 (audited)



REVENUES - GENERAL FUND COMPARATIVE
THROUGH March 31, 2014 VS March 31, 2013 

ACTUAL ACTUAL
FY 2014 REVENUES % OF FY 2013 REVENUES % OF  

REVENUE SOURCE BUDGET THRU MAR 2014 BUDGET BUDGET THRU MAR 2013 BUDGET VARIANCE
TAXES
  PROPERTY TAX REVENUE- 42,844,641$           39,495,530$      92.18% 42,121,141$     37,470,289$      88.96% 2,025,241$       
  PRIOR YEAR REVENUE -$                        786,883$            -$                 852,047  (65,164)$          
  HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION REIMBURSEMENT 482,575$                371,573$           77.00% 514,584$          377,311$           73.32% (5,738)$            
  ALLOWANCE FOR ABATEMENT -$                        -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 
  ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE TAXES -$                        -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 
  EXCISE 3,068,500$             2,424,496$        79.01% 3,018,500$       2,237,265$        74.12% 187,231$          
  PENALTIES & INTEREST 140,000$                88,789$             63.42% 140,000$          103,888$           74.21% (15,099)$          

     TOTAL TAXES 46,535,716$           43,167,271$      92.76% 45,794,225$     41,040,800$      89.62% 2,126,471$       
  

LICENSES AND PERMITS   
  BUSINESS 47,300$                  43,379$             91.71% 39,900$            47,450$             118.92% (4,071)$            
  NON-BUSINESS 338,300$                257,701$           76.18% 260,700$          277,111$           106.29% (19,410)$          

     TOTAL LICENSES 385,600$                301,080$           78.08% 300,600$          324,561$           107.97% (23,481)$          
  

INTERGOVERNMENTAL ASSISTANCE   
  STATE-LOCAL ROAD ASSISTANCE 440,000$                473,451$           107.60% 378,000$          342,034$           90.49% 131,417$          
  STATE REVENUE SHARING 1,649,470$             1,171,170$        71.00% 2,400,000$       1,740,277$        72.51% (569,107)$        
  WELFARE REIMBURSEMENT 53,000$                  41,218$             77.77% 53,083$            50,447$             95.03% (9,229)$            
  OTHER STATE AID 22,000$                  3,025$               13.75% 21,000$            20,742$             98.77% (17,717)$          
  CITY OF LEWISTON 155,000$                -$                   0.00% 158,362$          -$                       0.00% -$                 
     TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ASSISTANCE 2,319,470$             1,760,102$        75.88% 3,010,445$       2,153,500$        71.53% (393,398)$        

  
CHARGE FOR SERVICES   
  GENERAL GOVERNMENT 140,240$                95,911$             68.39% 130,955$          104,154$           79.53% (8,243)$            
  PUBLIC SAFETY 366,152$                242,840$           66.32% 263,102$          103,046$           39.17% 139,794$          
  EMS AGREEMENT 100,000$                75,000$             75.00% 100,000$          66,667$             66.67% 8,333$              

     TOTAL CHARGE FOR SERVICES 606,392$                413,750$           68.23% 494,057$          273,867$           55.43% 139,883$          
  

FINES   
  PARKING TICKETS & MISC FINES 40,000$                  21,262$             53.16% 45,000$            21,789$             48.42% (527)$               

   
MISCELLANEOUS    
  INVESTMENT INCOME 20,000$                  1,404$               7.02% 30,000$            13,871$             46.24% (12,467)$          
  INTEREST-BOND PROCEEDS 2,000$                    -$                   0.00% 2,000$              -$                       0.00% -$                 
  RENTS 122,000$                121,827$           99.86% 122,000$          122,027$           100.02% (200)$               
  UNCLASSIFIED 17,500$                  86,275$             493.00% 5,150$              45,013$             874.04% 41,262$            
  SALE OF RECYCLABLES 4,800$                    -$                   0.00% -$                 -$                        -$                 
  COMMERCIAL SOLID WASTE FEES -$                        41,421$              -$                 42,622$              (1,201)$            
  SALE OF PROPERTY 20,000$                  65,729$             328.65% 20,000$            16,694$             83.47% 49,035$            
  RECREATION PROGRAMS/ARENA -$                        -$                    43,275$            -$                       0.00% -$                 
  MMWAC HOST FEES 204,000$                154,345$           75.66% 197,400$          151,430$           76.71% 2,915$              
  9-1-1 DEBT SERVICE REIMBURSEMENT -$                        -$                    -$                 (20)$                   0.00% 20$                   
  TRANSFER IN: TIF 520,000$                520,000$           100.00% 324,212$          324,212$           100.00% 195,788$          
  ENERGY EFFICIENCY 2,000$                    279$                  13.96% 2,000$              1,233$               61.65% (954)$               
  CDBG 58,000$                  20,443$             35.25% 8,000$              1,334$               16.68% 19,109$            
  UTILITY REIMBURSEMENT 37,500$                  16,663$             44.44% 37,500$            23,083$             61.55% (6,420)$            
  CITY FUND BALANCE CONTRIBUTION 1,350,000$             -$                   0.00% 1,350,000$       -$                       0.00% -$                 

     TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 2,357,800$             1,028,388$        43.62% 2,141,537$       741,499$           34.62% 286,889$          
-$                       

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES 52,244,978$           46,691,853$      89.37% 51,785,864$     44,556,016$      86.04% 2,135,837$       

SCHOOL REVENUES
  EDUCATION SUBSIDY 17,942,071$           13,834,014$      77.10% 17,942,071$     12,879,973$      71.79% 954,041$          
  EDUCATION 1,358,724$             394,536$           29.04% 1,358,724$       481,748$           35.46% (87,212)$          
  SCHOOL FUND BALANCE CONTRIBUTION 855,251$                -$                   0.00% 855,251$          -$                       0.00% -$                 

TOTAL SCHOOL 20,156,046$           14,228,549$      70.59% 20,156,046$     13,361,721$      66.29% 866,828$          

GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 72,401,024$           60,920,402$      84.14% 71,941,910$     57,917,737$      80.51% 3,002,665$       

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE



Unaudited  Unaudited  
FY 2014 EXP % OF FY 2013 EXP % OF

DEPARTMENT BUDGET THRU MAR 2014 BUDGET BUDGET THRU MAR 2013 BUDGET VARIANCE
ADMINISTRATION  
   MAYOR AND COUNCIL 71,079$                63,868$              89.85% 99,690$          96,247$              96.55% (32,379)$       
   CITY MANAGER 238,903$              185,027$            77.45% 343,296$        200,192$            58.31% (15,165)$       
   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 318,933$              242,971$            76.18% -$                   -$                         242,971$      
   ASSESSING SERVICES 172,277$              128,448$            74.56% 183,801$        122,952$            66.89% 5,496$          
   CITY CLERK 162,045$              127,990$            78.98% 150,676$        99,641$              66.13% 28,349$        
   FINANCIAL SERVICES 405,976$              296,117$            72.94% 419,539$        296,745$            70.73% (628)$            
   HUMAN RESOURCES 139,566$              95,885$              68.70% 137,836$        95,626$              69.38% 259$             
   INFORMATION COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY 395,350$              316,603$            80.08% 386,632$        271,750$            70.29% 44,853$        
   LEGAL SERVICES 100,000$              50,729$              50.73% 85,000$          23,834$              28.04% 26,895$        

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 2,004,129$           1,507,638$         75.23% 1,806,470$     1,206,987$         66.81% 300,651$      

COMMUNITY SERVICES
ENGINEERING 280,188$              189,201$            67.53% 320,370$        222,019$            69.30% (32,818)$       

   COMMUNITY PROGRAMS -$                          -$                         14,050$          10,850$              77.22% (10,850)$       
   PLANNING & PERMITTING 775,230$              579,856$            74.80% 776,532$        522,007$            67.22% 57,849$        
   PARKS AND RECREATION 567,334$              385,309$            67.92% 602,191$        418,478$            69.49% (33,169)$       
   HEALTH & SOCIAL SERVICES 189,539$              168,002$            88.64% 176,567$        170,421$            96.52% (2,419)$         
   PUBLIC LIBRARY 946,737$              705,177$            74.48% 968,292$        726,219$            75.00% (21,042)$       

TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES 2,759,028$           2,027,545$         73.49% 2,858,002$     2,069,994$         72.43% (42,449)$       
 

FISCAL SERVICES
   DEBT SERVICE 6,321,584$           6,137,065$         97.08% 6,682,797$     6,518,784$         97.55% (381,719)$     
   PROPERTY 715,667$              473,488$            66.16% 699,114$        536,375$            76.72% (62,887)$       
   WORKERS COMPENSATION 431,446$              431,446$            100.00% 415,000$        -$                        0.00% 431,446$      
   WAGES & BENEFITS 4,397,585$           3,376,074$         76.77% 4,602,545$     3,213,947$         69.83% 162,127$      
   EMERGENCY RESERVE (10108062-670000) 375,289$              -$                        0.00% 333,818$        -$                        0.00% -$                  

TOTAL FISCAL SERVICES 12,241,571$         10,418,073$       85.10% 12,733,274$   10,269,106$       80.65% 148,967$      

PUBLIC SAFETY
   FIRE DEPARTMENT 4,024,789$           3,072,596$         76.34% 3,904,344$     2,880,091$         73.77% 192,505$      
   POLICE DEPARTMENT 3,589,583$           2,620,677$         73.01% 3,439,583$     2,460,032$         71.52% 160,645$      

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 7,614,372$           5,693,273$         74.77% 7,343,927$     5,340,123$         72.71% 353,150$      

PUBLIC WORKS
   PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 4,730,432$           3,546,520$         74.97% 4,617,744$     3,398,557$         73.60% 147,963$      
   WATER AND SEWER 558,835$              429,591$            76.87% 558,835$        418,214$            74.84% 11,377$        

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 5,289,267$           3,976,111$         75.17% 5,176,579$     3,816,771$         73.73% 159,340$      

INTERGOVERNMENTAL PROGRAMS
   AUBURN-LEWISTON AIRPORT 105,000$              105,000$            100.00% 105,000$        78,750$              75.00% 26,250$        
   E911 COMMUNICATION CENTER 1,036,409$           777,638$            75.03% 1,035,381$     775,799$            74.93% 1,839$          
   LATC-PUBLIC TRANSIT 235,496$              235,373$            99.95% 235,548$        176,635$            74.99% 58,738$        
   LAEGC-ECONOMIC COUNCIL -$                          -$                         160,687$        120,515$            75.00% (120,515)$     
COMMUNITY LITTLE THEATER -$                          -$                         20,160$          5,671$                28.13% (5,671)$         
   TAX SHARING 270,000$              41,793$              15.48% 289,000$        43,602$              15.09% (1,809)$         

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL 1,646,905$           1,159,804$         70.42% 1,845,776$     1,200,972$         65.07% (41,168)$       

COUNTY TAX 2,029,513$           2,029,512$         100.00% 2,006,244$     2,006,244$         100.00% 23,268$        
TIF (10108058-580000) 2,555,723$           2,584,032$         101.11% 2,619,142$     2,590,947$         98.92% (6,915)$         
OVERLAY -$                          -$                         -$                   -$                        0.00% -$                  

-$                  
TOTAL CITY DEPARTMENTS 36,140,508$         29,395,988$       81.34% 36,389,414$   28,501,144$       78.32% 894,844$      

EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 37,128,028$         21,492,499$       57.89% 34,705,246$   19,690,235$       56.74% 1,802,264$   
  

TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 73,268,536$         50,888,487$       69.45% 71,094,660$   48,191,379$       67.78% 2,697,108$   

 CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
EXPENDITURES - GENERAL FUND COMPARATIVE

THROUGH March 31, 2014 VS March 31, 2013  



CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
INVESTMENT SCHEDULE

AS Of March 31, 2014

BALANCE BALANCE INTEREST WEIGHTED
INVESTMENT FUND March 31, 2014 February 28, 2014 RATE AVG YIELD

BANKNORTH MNY MKT 24-1242924 GENERAL FUND 55,390.29$                   55,383.23$                   0.15%
BANKNORTH MNY MKT 24-1745910 GF-WORKERS COMP 49,271.04$                   49,267.69$                   0.08%
BANKNORTH MNY MKT 24-1745944 GF-UNEMPLOYMENT 66,970.53$                   66,962.00$                   0.15%
BANKNORTH CD 7033 GF-UNEMPLOYMENT 95,171.30$                   102,404.84$                 0.15%
BANKNORTH MNY MKT 24-1809302 SPECIAL REVENUE 52,611.90$                   52,605.20$                   0.15%
BANKNORTH MNY MKT 24-1745902 SR-PERMIT PARKING 198,197.04$                 198,171.79$                 0.15%
BANKNORTH MNY MKT 24-1745895 SR-TIF 1,118,978.21$              1,118,835.67$              0.15%
BANKNORTH MNY MKT 24-1746819 CAPITAL PROJECTS 11,770,278.10$            11,768,778.79$            0.20%
BANKNORTH MNY MKT 24-1745928 ICE ARENA 249,551.46$                 249,519.67$                 0.15%

GRAND TOTAL 13,656,419.87$            13,661,928.88$            0.19%



City of Auburn, Maine 
“Maine’s City of Opportunity” 

___________________________      ______ 
Financial Services 

60 Court Street • Suite 411 • Auburn, ME 04210 
(207) 333-6600 Voice • (207) 333-6601 Automated • (207) 333-6620 Fax 

www.auburnmaine.org 
      
 

 
 
To: Clinton Deschene, City Manager 
From: Jill Eastman, Finance Director 
Re: Arena Financial Reports for March 31, 2014 
 
Attached you will find a Statement of Net Assets and a Statement of Activities for the Ingersoll Arena  
and the Norway Savings Bank Arena as of March 31, 2014.  
 
INGERSOLL ARENA 
 
Statement of Net Assets: 
The Statement of Net Assets lists current assets, noncurrent assets, liabilities and net assets.  
 
Current Assets: 
As of the end of March 2014 the total current assets of Ingersoll were $166,390. These consisted of cash 
and cash equivalents of $249,520, and an interfund payable of $83,130, which means that Ingersoll 
owes the General Fund $83,130, so net cash available to Ingersoll is $166,390 at the end of March.  
 
Noncurrent Assets: 
Ingersoll’s noncurrent assets are the building, equipment and any building and land improvements, less 
depreciation. There will be an adjustment to the equipment, since some of this has been transferred to 
Norway Savings Bank Arena. The total value of the noncurrent assets as of March 31, 2014 were 
$630,402. 
 
Liabilities: 
Ingersoll had no liabilities as of March 31, 2014.  
 
Statement of Activities: 
 
The statement of activities shows the current operating revenue collected for the fiscal year and the 
operating expenses as well as any nonoperating revenue and expenses. 
 
The operating revenues for Ingersoll Arena through March 2014, are $53,941. This revenue comes from 
the concessions, sign advertisements, pro shop lease, youth programming, shinny hockey, public skating 
and ice rentals. 
 
The operating expenses for Ingersoll Arena through March 2014, were $164,950. These expenses 
include personnel costs, supplies, utilities, repairs, capital purchases and maintenance. 
 
As of March 2014 Ingersoll Arena has an operating losses of $111,009. 
 
Non-operating revenue and expenses consist of interest income and debt service payments. The interest 
income to date is $817 and debt service expense to date is $89,864.  
 



 2 

As of March 31, 2014 Ingersoll Arena has a decrease in net assets of $200,056. 
 
NORWAY SAVINGS BANK ARENA 
 
Statement of Net Assets: 
The Statement of Net Assets lists current assets, noncurrent assets, liabilities and net assets.  
 
Current Assets: 
As of the end of March 2014 the total current assets of Norway Savings Bank Arena were $50,136. These 
consisted of cash and cash equivalents of $225, accounts receivable of $2,250 and an interfund 
receivable of $47,661, which means that the General Fund owes Norway $47,661 at the end of March.  
 
Noncurrent Assets: 
Norway’s noncurrent assets are equipment that was purchased, less depreciation (depreciation is 
posted at year end). There will be an adjustment to the equipment to account for the equipment that 
was transferred from Ingersoll Arena. The total value of the noncurrent assets as of March 31, 2014 
were $234,395. 
 
Liabilities: 
Norway Arena had accounts payable of $689 as of March 31, 2014.  
 
Statement of Activities: 
 
The statement of activities shows the current operating revenue collected for the fiscal year and the 
operating expenses as well as any nonoperating revenue and expenses. 
 
The operating revenues for Norway Arena through March 2014 are $676,731. This revenue comes from 
the concessions, sign advertisements, pro shop lease, youth programming, shinny hockey, public skating 
and ice rentals. 
 
The operating expenses for Norway Arena through March 2014 were $392,889. These expenses include 
personnel costs, supplies, utilities, repairs, capital purchases and maintenance. 
 
As of March 2014 Norway Arena has an operating gain of $283,842. 
 
As of March 31, 2014 Norway Arena has a increase in net assets of $283,842. 
 
 
 



CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
Statement of Net Assets

Proprietary Funds
March 31, 2014

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Ingersoll Norway
Savings Combined

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 249,520$        225$             249,745$         
Interfund receivables (83,130)$         47,661$        (35,469)           
Accounts receivable -                      2,250            2,250               

Total current assets 166,390          50,136          216,526           
Noncurrent assets:

Capital assets:
Buildings 18,584            18,584             
Equipment 672,279          234,395        906,674           
Land improvements 826,911          826,911           
     Less accumulated depreciation (887,372)         (887,372)         

Total noncurrent assets 630,402          234,395        864,797           
Total assets 796,792          284,531        1,081,323        

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 689$             689                  
Total liabilities -                      689               689                  

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets 630,402$        234,395$      864,797           
Unrestricted 166,390$        49,447$        215,837           

Total net assets 796,792$        283,842$      1,080,634$      



CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

Proprietary Funds
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Statement of Activities
 March 31, 2014

Norway
Ingersoll Savings
Ice Arena Arena Total

Operating revenues:
Charges for services 53,941$        676,731$       730,672$          

Operating expenses:
Personnel 70,605          137,401          208,006            
Supplies 6,799            73,557            80,356              
Utilities 56,449          60,776            117,225            
Repairs and maintenance 14,380          2,307              16,687              
Depreciation -                     -                       -                         
Capital expenses 4,500              4,500                
Other expenses 16,717          114,348          131,065            

Total operating expenses 164,950        392,889          557,839            

Operating  gain (loss) (111,009)       283,842          172,833            

Nonoperating revenue (expense):
Interest income 817                -                       817                    
Interest expense (debt service) (89,864)         -                       (89,864)             

Total nonoperating expense (89,047)         -                       (89,047)             

Gain before transfer (200,056)       283,842          83,786              

Transfers out -                     -                       

Change in net assets (200,056)       283,842          83,786              

Total net assets, July 1 996,848        -                       996,848            

Total net assets, March 31, 2014 796,792$      283,842$       1,080,634$      



City Council 

Agenda Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject:   Proclaim April 2014 as Sexual Assault Awareness Month in the City of Auburn. 

 

Information: April has been designated as national Sexual Assault Awareness Month.  Five certified R.A.D. 

(Rape, Aggression Defense) instructors (two police officers and three civilians) are now teaching classes for 

women in self defense.  Women of all ages are encouraged to participate in these classes.   

 

Financial:    N/A 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: That Mayor LaBonté and City Council members proclaim April as Sexual 

Assault Awareness Month in the City of Auburn. 

 

Previous Meetings and History:  N/A 

 

Attachments:  

 Proclamation 

 R.A.D. Poster 

Council Meeting Date:   April 22, 2014 PROCLAMATION       

Author:   Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., Chief of Police 



AG
GR

ES
SIO

N 

The Auburn Police Department Presents... 
 

RAPE AGGRESSION DEFENSE for WOMEN 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R.A.D. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DEFENSE 
S Y S T E M S 

 

 
 
 

May 29, 30 & 31 
 

5:30pm - 9:00pm    (31
st

:  8:00am to 1:00pm) 
East Auburn Baptist Church  

$20 per person  
 

This “basic physical defense” course will teach women 

how to protect themselves against abduction and rape. 
 
 

Participants must attend ALL THREE classes. 

Please wear layered ‘work out’ clothing (shorts, sweatshirt, sneakers). 

Water and RAD Manual will be provided. 
 

Instructor:  APD Officer Shawn Carll & Associates 

Space is LIMITED! To enroll email :  RAD@auburnmaine.gov 
 
 
 
 

The RAD System: You Can Do This. A nationally  authorized  program 



 

Proclamation 

By  

Mayor Jonathan P. LaBonté  

of  

Auburn, Maine 
 

WHEREAS,           the safety and security of the citizens of  the State of  Maine, Androscoggin County,  and the 

City of Auburn and surrounding areas are vitally important; and 

WHEREAS,  Sexual Assault Awareness Month calls attention to the fact that sexual violence is widespread          

and impacts every community member of  the City of Auburn; and 

 
WHEREAS,           Rape, sexual assault, and sexual harassment impact our community, and statistics show one in 

five women will be raped at some point in their lives (Black et al., 2011).; and 

  
WHEREAS,           Child sexual abuse prevention must be a priority to confront the reality that one in six boys and 

one in four girls will experience a sexual assault before the age 18 (Dube et al., 2005).; and 

  
WHEREAS,  Young people experience heightened rates of sexual violence, and youth ages 12-17 were 2.5 

times as likely to be victims of rape or sexual assault (Snyder & Sickmund, 2006).; and 

 
WHEREAS,  We must work together to educate our community about sexual violence prevention, supporting 

survivors, and speaking out against harmful attitudes and actions; and 

 
WHEREAS,  With leadership and dedication, we can be successful in preventing sexual violence in the City 

of Auburn by increasing awareness and education through our R.A.D. (Rape, Aggression, 

Defense) training, and community involvement; 

 
AND WHEREAS,  the City of Auburn strongly supports the efforts of national, state, and local partners, and of 

every citizen, to actively engage in public and private efforts to prevent sexual violence. It’s 

time for all of us to take appropriate action and support one another to create a safer 

environment for all.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Mayor Jonathan LaBonté join advocates and communities across the country in playing 

an active role to prevent sexual violence. Along with the United States Government and State of Maine, I do hereby 

proclaim April as “Sexual Assault Awareness Month!” 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on behalf of the State of Maine, Androscoggin County, 

and the City of Auburn. 

 

_______________________________ 
 

Jonathan P. LaBonté 

 

_______________________________ 

           Date 



St. Dominic Academy Middle School Hockey Team 

Winners of the Southern Maine Middle School Soule Division Championship 

 

 

Info about the team: 

 

The Team roster: Joe Bisson, Nick Bisson, Reese Farrell, Brandon Michaud, Nick Hemenway, 

Gavin Bates, Jacob Story, MacKenzie Pelletier, Jack Ouellette, Tyler Wall, Ryan Davis, Devon 

D’Auteuil, Ben Gosselin, Jayson Martin, Kristina Cornelio, Noah Pellerin.  The players are range 

from 6
th

 to 8
th

 Grade. 
  

The team is coached by Dan D’Auteuil and assisted by Jeff Gosselin and Rob Pelletier.   
 

Season record 11-2-3 and 3-0 in playoffs to win Southern Maine Middle School Soule 

Division(top division) championship. Under miraculous odds we defeated Lewiston’s middle 

school team (made up of mainly 8
th

 graders) 3-2 March 28 for the middle school state 

championship. The first ever middle school hockey championship for SDA! We were down 2-0 

with 8 minutes left.  We were without 2 of our top players for the game and started the first 8 

minutes of the game with two other players stuck in traffic!  It was a tremendous team effort with 

everyone pitching in and giving a little extra to win. Devon D’Auteuil  was outstanding in net 

making many outstanding saves. The highlight of the night was a tremendous slap shot from 

Gavin Bates that took the goalies glove off his hand and into the net for a goal!  



Office of the Mayor and City Council 
 

CITY OF AUBURN 
 

 

PROCLAMATION 
 

TO CONGRATULATE TAMMIE WILLOUGHBY FOR BEING NAMED THE 2014 

CITY OF AUBURN’S SPIRIT OF AMERICA’S TRIBUTE RECIPIENT  

 
WHEREAS, Dr. Tammie Willoughby has been a resident of Auburn for a number of years; and 

 

WHEREAS, Dr. Willoughby has been instrumental in the spearheading community engagement to make 

Route 4 in North Auburn a safe road for residents and visitors alike; and 

 

WHEREAS, her testimony as a healthcare provider witnessing firsthand the dangerous outcome of 

vehicle accidents resulting in significant injuries and loss of human life, as a concerned resident and her 

ability to gather equally passionate residents in a timely and efficient manner have been vital to this 

project’s support at ATRC (Androscoggin Transportation Resource Center) and MDOT (Maine 

Department of Transportation); and 

 

WHEREAS, Dr. Willoughby has given back in multiple ways that go above and beyond and truly show 

her compassion and dedication to her community; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Auburn City Council, on behalf of the Citizens of Auburn, hereby expresses its 

strong appreciation for Dr. Tammie Willoughby by naming her as the City of Auburn’s 2014 Spirit of 

America Tribute recipient.  

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hand and caused the Seal of the City of Auburn to 

be imprinted this Twenty second day of April, Two Thousand Fourteen. 



City Council 

Agenda Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     X Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:     Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject: Additional Funding of the Downtown Transportation Center 

 

Information:  

The City of Auburn has committed $250,000 toward this project. Based on estimated construction costs we 

will have a potential shortfall. To ensure the project is completed in accordance with City Council directive 

we are requesting an additional amount of up to $150,000 to be taken from TIF funds per the estimate 

received from the architect. 

 

Financial: $250,000 has been committed thus far and we will be seeking additional funds of up to $150,000 

from TIF revenue. 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: Discussion/action 

 

 

Previous Meetings and History: NONE 

 

Attachments:    

Order 34-04222014   

Council Meeting Date:  April 22, 2014 Order  34-04222014 

Author:   Clinton Deschene 



Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 34-04222014 

 
ORDERED, that the Auburn City Council authorize the City Manager to expend an additional amount up to 

$150,000 for the Transportation Center to be built on Spring St. These funds will come from TIF revenue. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City Council 

Agenda Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject: Approving the Special Amusement Permit for Paribartan, LLC, DBA Naral’s 

 

Information: Naral’s, 34 Court Street in Auburn has submitted a Special Amusement Permit Class C (Either 

Restaurants or Lounges/Bars with entertainment, including dancing). They currently have a Special Amusement 

Permit Class A (Restaurants with entertainment, which does not have dancing). Police, Fire and Code have 

completed inspections and approvals have been granted. The Fire Department has requested that occupancy 

limits be listed on the Special Amusement Permit as a condition. 

The limits are as follows: 

 Front Room – 71 Seated 152 Standing 

 VIP Room – 57 Seated 121 Standing 

 Total Limits – 128 Seated 273 Standing 

 

Financial: N/A 

 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: Recommend approval of the Special Amusement permit    

 

Previous Meetings and History: N/A 

 

Attachments:  

 Special Amusement Permit Application 

 Copy of Public Hearing ad 

 Order 35-04222014 

Council Meeting Date:  April 22, 2014 Order  35-04222014 

Author:   Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 























CITY OF AUBURN 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
 

A public hearing will be held by the Auburn City Council on Tuesday, April 

22, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. or as soon as possible thereafter, in the Council 

Chambers of Auburn Hall, 60 Court Street, to consider the Special 

Amusement Permit Application for: 

 

Parbaritan, LLC, DBA Naral’s 

34 Court Street, Auburn, Maine  

 

All interested persons may appear and will be given the opportunity to be 

heard before final action is taken. 

 

  

 

Ad to run April 17, 2014 

 

 



Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 35-04222014 

 
ORDERED, that the City Council hereby approves the Special Amusement Permit (Class C – either Restaurants 

or Lounges/Bars with entertainment, including dancing) for Parbaritan, LLC, DBA Naral’s located at 34 Court  

Street with the condition that occupancy limits on the Special Amusement Permit be as follows; 
 

 Front Room – 71 Seated or 152 Standing 

 VIP Room – 57 Seated or 121 Standing 

 Total Limits – 128 Seated or 273 Standing 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City Council 

Agenda Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject: Board and Committee Appointments 

 

Information: On February 10, 2014 we began the application process to fill vacancies on several boards and 

committees. The deadline for applications to be submitted was March 12, 2014. The Appointment Committee 

met on Friday, April 11
th

 to review applications and make their nominations.  

 

Financial: N/A 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: Recommend that appointments be made as recommended by the 

Appointment Committee. There are two vacancies to fill on the Auburn Sewer District.  

 

**The committee did nominate one member but didn’t reach a full recommendation on the second position 

and are looking for support from the full Council to appoint either Joseph DeFilipp or Raymond Fortier to fill 

the second seat.** 

 

If further discussion is needed to discuss the nominations, Council may enter into executive session, 

pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A) (personnel matter). 

 

Previous Meetings and History: N/A 

 

Attachments:  

 Applications 

 Minutes from the 4-11-2014 Appointment Committee Meeting 

 Order 36-04222014 (Option 1 - 2
nd

 Sewer District Seat) 

 Order 36-04222014 (Option 2 - 2
nd

 Sewer District Seat) 

Council Meeting Date:  April 22, 2014 Order  36-04222014 

Author:   Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 

























































































































































































































































Appointment Committee Meeting Minutes 
Friday, April 11, 2014  

2:30 P.M. 
Conference Room 204 

 
Present: Councilor Tizz Crowley, Councilor Adam Lee, Councilor David Young, and Sue Clements-
Dallaire, City Clerk. 
 
Rick Lanman, Auburn-Lewiston Airport Manager was present for the beginning of the meeting. 
There was discussion on possible conflicts of interest, the application process, and the application 
forms and whether they should be revised.  
 
Reine Mynahan was also present at the beginning of the meeting to answer questions the committee 
had in regards to the Community Development Block Grant Loan Committee. 
 
Councilor Crowley presented a list of things to consider in regards to criteria. 

1. Ward Distribution 
2. Diversity of membership 
3. Do different committees require different levels of technical knowledge? 

4. List job descriptions for committee members – this is already on the website and can be 

found by going to https://www.auburnmaine.gov/Pages/Government/Boards-and-
Committees and clicking on the individual board or committee and then on “more info”. It 
can also be found by going to https://www.auburnmaine.gov/Pages/Government/Current-
Vacancies and by going to the individual board or committee. 

5. Reappointment-how many terms, how many years, does it vary by committee? 
6. Number of committees serving at the same time 
7. Number of terms served on other committees 
8. Employment – is there a conflict of interest? 
9. What if there is no information on the application (nothing attached)? 
10. Attendance records  

 
The Committee did not go over each of these items but will consider them at a future meeting. 
 
1. Review of  Board and Committee Applications  

 

Motion was made by Councilor Crowley and seconded by Councilor Lee to enter into executive 

session pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A), the time was 2:55 P.M.   

 

The following nominations were made; 

 

911 Committee 

Tammie Willoughby – term expiration 1/1/2016 

 

Airport Board 

Bettyann Sheats – 1/1/2017 

 

https://www.auburnmaine.gov/Pages/Government/Boards-and-Committees
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/Pages/Government/Boards-and-Committees
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/Pages/Government/Current-Vacancies
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/Pages/Government/Current-Vacancies


Auburn Water District 

KC Geiger – term expiration 3/1/2018 

James Wilkins – term expiration 3/1/2018 

 

Auburn Sewer District 

Stephen Ness – term expiration 3/1/2018 

The committee didn’t reach a full recommendation on the second position and are looking for 

support from the full Council on either Joseph DeFilipp or Raymond Fortier. 

 

Board of  Assessment 

There were no applicants to consider 

 

Community Development Block Grant Loan Committee 

Traverse Fournier – term expiration 10/01/2017 

Sue Dunn – term expiration 10/01/2016 

Celia McGuckian – term expiration 10/01/2015 

Dana Bonenfant – term expiration 10/01/2016 

 

Ethics Committee  

Benoit Blondeau – (alternate position) term expiration 1/1/2016 

 

Great Falls TV 

Stanwood Gray – term expiration 1/1/2015 

 

Planning Board 

Emily Mottram – term expiration 1/1/2017 

Marc Tardif  – term expiration 1/1/2017 

The committee did not make a recommendation on the 3rd vacancy at this time.  

 

Zoning Board of  Appeals 

No nominations were made 
 

The Committee would like to start the next round of  appointments for the June, July, and 

August vacancies as soon as possible after this round of  appointments are made (April 22, 2014 

the nominations will be presented to Council for appointments). Applications will be accepted 

for at least a 30 day period and will remain open until two weeks before the Appointment 

Committee meets to review applications and make their nominations. The goal is to fill those 

appointments at the July 7, 2014 Council meeting.  
 

2. Adjournment – 6:00 P.M. 



Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 36-04222014 (Option 1) 

 
ORDERED, that the following individuals are hereby appointed to the following boards and committees with term 

expirations as noted; 

 

911 Committee 

Tammie Willoughby – term expiration 1/1/2016 

Leroy Walker – term expiration 1/1/2016 

 

Airport Board 

Bettyann Sheats – 1/1/2017 

 

Auburn Water District 

KC Geiger – term expiration 3/1/2018 

James Wilkins – term expiration 3/1/2018 

 

Auburn Sewer District 

Stephen Ness – term expiration 3/1/2018 

Joseph DeFilipp – term expiration 3/1/2018 

 

Community Development Block Grant Loan Committee 

Traverse Fournier – term expiration 10/01/2017 

Sue Dunn – term expiration 10/01/2016 

Celia McGuckian – term expiration 10/01/2015 

Dana Bonenfant – term expiration 10/01/2016 

 

Ethics Committee  

Benoit Blondeau – (alternate position) term expiration 1/1/2016 

 

Great Falls TV 

Stanwood Gray – term expiration 1/1/2015 

 

Planning Board 

Emily Mottram – term expiration 1/1/2017 

Marc Tardif – term expiration 1/1/2017 



Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 36-04222014 (Option 2) 

 
ORDERED, that the following individuals are hereby appointed to the following boards and committees with term 

expirations as noted; 

 

911 Committee 

Tammie Willoughby – term expiration 1/1/2016 

Leroy Walker – term expiration 1/1/2016 

 

Airport Board 

Bettyann Sheats – 1/1/2017 

 

Auburn Water District 

KC Geiger – term expiration 3/1/2018 

James Wilkins – term expiration 3/1/2018 

 

Auburn Sewer District 

Stephen Ness – term expiration 3/1/2018 

Raymond Fortier – term expiration 3/1/2018 

 

Community Development Block Grant Loan Committee 

Traverse Fournier – term expiration 10/01/2017 

Sue Dunn – term expiration 10/01/2016 

Celia McGuckian – term expiration 10/01/2015 

Dana Bonenfant – term expiration 10/01/2016 

 

Ethics Committee  

Benoit Blondeau – (alternate position) term expiration 1/1/2016 

 

Great Falls TV 

Stanwood Gray – term expiration 1/1/2015 

 

Planning Board 

Emily Mottram – term expiration 1/1/2017 

Marc Tardif – term expiration 1/1/2017 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  Council Meeting Date: April 22, 2014  

 

   

 

Subject: Executive Session  

 

Information: Discussion regarding an Economic Development matter, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(C)  

 

 
Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered in executive 

session.  Executive sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are required to be kept confidential 

until they become a matter of public discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion 

must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of the Council must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be 

scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The 

only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 

405(6).  Those applicable to municipal government are: 

 

A. Discussion or consideration of the employment, appointment, assignment, duties, promotion, demotion, compensation, evaluation, 

disciplining, resignation or dismissal of an individual or group of public officials, appointees or employees of the body or agency or the 

investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against a person or persons subject to the following conditions:  

(1) An executive session may be held only if public discussion could be reasonably expected to cause damage to the individual's 

reputation or the individual's right to privacy would be violated; 

(2) Any person charged or investigated must be permitted to be present at an executive session if that person so desires; 

(3) Any person charged or investigated may request in writing that the investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against that 

person be conducted in open session. A request, if made to the agency, must be honored; and  

(4) Any person bringing charges, complaints or allegations of misconduct against the individual under discussion must be permitted to be 

present. 

This paragraph does not apply to discussion of a budget or budget proposal;  

 

B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension or expulsion of a public school student or a student at a private school, the 

cost of whose education is paid from public funds, as long as:  

(1) The student and legal counsel and, if the student is a minor, the student's parents or legal guardians are permitted to be present at an 

executive session if the student, parents or guardians so desire;  

 

C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real property 

or interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosures of the information would 

prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the body or agency;  

 

D. Discussion of labor contracts and proposals and meetings between a public agency and its negotiators. The parties must be named 

before the body or agency may go into executive session. Negotiations between the representatives of a public employer and public employees 

may be open to the public if both parties agree to conduct negotiations in open sessions;  

 

E. Consultations between a body or agency and its attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the body or agency, pending or 

contemplated litigation, settlement offers and matters where the duties of the public body's or agency's counsel to the attorney's client pursuant 

to the code of professional responsibility clearly conflict with this subchapter or where premature general public knowledge would clearly place 

the State, municipality or other public agency or person at a substantial disadvantage;  

 

F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the general public 

to those records is prohibited by statute; 

 

G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or employment 

purposes; consultation between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body or agency regarding the content 

of an examination; and review of examinations with the person examined; and  

 

H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-A, section 

4452, subsection 1, paragraph C in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the consultation relates to that 

pending enforcement matter.  

 



City Council 

Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

 

 

 


	1  Agenda 04-22-2014
	2  Workshop Info Sheet Foss St Vacation
	2a  Foss St
	3  Workshop Info Sheet Budget
	4  Agenda Info Sheet Park Ave Elementary -Temp Signs
	4a  Park Ave May Fair sign request
	4b  Order 32-04222014 1 temp sign Park St Elem
	4c  Order 32-04222014 2 Park Ave temp sign placement
	5  Agenda Info Sheet United Way-Temp Signs
	5a  Letter to Council for Touch-A-Truck Banner Placement
	5b  Temp sign United Way
	5c  Order 33-04222014 temp signs United Way
	6  Minutes 4-7-2014
	7  Final March 2014 Finance Report
	BS
	rev
	exp
	inv summary
	Arena Monthly Report- March 2014.pdf
	Balance Sheet
	Income Statement


	8a  Proclamation Sexual Assault 1
	8b  Proclamation Sexual Assault 2
	8c  Proclamation Sexual Assault 3
	9  St Dom's Middle School Hockey Team
	10  Tammie Willoughby-Spirit of America Tribute
	11  Agenda info sheet DATCfundingrequest17apr14
	11a  Order 34-04222014 Transportation Center increase in funding
	12  Agenda Info Sheet Narals Special Amusement 04222014
	12a  Naral's Special Amusement
	12b  Special Amusement Hearing Ad - Narals 2014 (2)
	12c  Order 35-04222014 Naral's Special Amusement
	13  Agenda Info Sheet Board and Committee Appointments
	13a  March 2014 Applications
	Airport Board applications March 2014
	Auburn Sewer District Applications March 2014
	Auburn Water Dist applications March 2014
	Cable TV Adv Board Appl March 2014
	CDBG Loan Committee applications March 2014
	E911 Committee Applications March 2014
	Ethics Committee Applications March 2014
	Planning Board applications March 2014
	Zoning application March 2014

	13b  4-11-2014 Minutes Appointment Committee Meeting FINAL
	13c  Order 36-04222014 Option 1 Board and Committee Appointments
	13d  Order 36-04222014 Option 2 Board and Committee Appointments
	14  Executive Session info sheet

